GRACE E. INGLEDUE

FRED R. HOVER
PROD. MGR., PRESIDENT

GEN'L MGR., SEC.-TREAS.

WFIN

FINDLAY RADIO COMPANY
FINDLAY, OHIO

January 6, 1942

Mr. 3. R. Morass
R. Re # 5
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Morass:

We are in recept of your communication of December
21, 1941 concerning reception of WF I N between
9:00 and 9:36 A. M« This will verify your report.
Tt 1s correct according to our logs.

Thank you very much for your report and for your
interest. W F I N 1s operating on 1530 kilocycles
with power of 1,000 watts from local sun-up to
local sun-down. We hope you may be able to visit
our studios when all construction work is finished.
Due to delays in securing materials we have not
been able to get everything completed as yet. Ve
hope to resach that stage around the last of this
month so that we can have our formal opening at
that time. We extend an especial invitation to you
for the formal opening.

Yours veny truly,

Edire €

/’A - 7
ES/1f Edgar Smith, Chief Engineer

1330 ON YOUR DIAL - - - 1,000 WATTS POWER



